
RE: Discontinued Music Courses

Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>
Thu 9/2/2021 3:01 PM
To:  Bonnie Lawler <Bonnie.Lawler@fsw.edu>; Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>
Cc:  Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>; Kelsea Cid <kelsea.cid@fsw.edu>

Thank you, Bonnie. I also confirm that the new music syllabi are in the Document Manager files.
 
Deborah Teed, Ph.D.
Dean of Arts, Humanities & Social Sciences
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, Florida 33919
239.489.9248
dteed@fsw.edu

     
    
Florida SouthWestern State College, an equal access institution, prohibits discrimination in its employment, programs and activities based on
race, sex, gender identity, age, color, religion, national origin, ethnicity, disability, pregnancy, sexual orientation, marital status, genetic
information or veteran's status. The College is an equal access/equal opportunity institution. Questions pertaining to educational equity, equal
access, or equal opportunity should be addressed to Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer, 8099 College Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33919,
equity@fsw.edu, 239.489.9051 or to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, United States Department of Education.
.
 
From: Bonnie Lawler 

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>; Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>

Cc: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>; Kelsea Cid <kelsea.cid@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: Discontinued Music Courses
 
Drs. Teed & Seelau,
I have checked the Doc Mgr. and the new 8 music syllabi are included in the course syllabi
 
Regards,
Bonnie
Bonnie Lawler, MS
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway # I-213
Fort Myers, FL  33919
balawler@fsw.edu
239-489-9053

Florida SouthWestern State College, an equal access institution, prohibits discrimination in its employment, programs and activities based on race,
sex, gender identity, age, color, religion, national origin, ethnicity, disability, pregnancy, sexual orientation, marital status, genetic information or
veteran's status. The College is an equal access/equal opportunity institution. Questions pertaining to educational equity, equal access, or equal
opportunity should be addressed to Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer, 8099 College Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33919, equity@fsw.edu,
239.489.9051 or to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, United States Department of Education.
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From: Sheila Seelau 

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 2:36 PM

To: Bonnie Lawler <Bonnie.Lawler@fsw.edu>; Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>

Cc: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>; Kelsea Cid <kelsea.cid@fsw.edu>

Subject: Re: Discontinued Music Courses
 
Dr. Teed and Bonnie,
 
Could one of you please "Reply All" to this email with a confirmation that the 8 Music course syllabi have all
been updated with the new Course Number and loaded into the 2021-2022 Document Manager?
 
I would like to attach this email chain as a pdf to the Memo in Curriculog to complete the curricular records
for these actions.
 
This memo is on tomorrow's Curriculum Committee agenda, which I will send out shortly.
 
Thank you much!
 
Sheila Seelau
 
 
 
 

From: Bonnie Lawler <Bonnie.Lawler@fsw.edu>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>

Cc: Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>; Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>

Subject: RE: Discontinued Music Courses
 
CRN 15099, MUN 2410 is still opened at 5 with no enrollment. I have now closed it.
 
Regards,
Bonnie
Bonnie Lawler, MS
Florida SouthWestern State College
8099 College Parkway # I-213
Fort Myers, FL  33919
balawler@fsw.edu
239-489-9053

Florida SouthWestern State College, an equal access institution, prohibits discrimination in its employment, programs and activities based on race,
sex, gender identity, age, color, religion, national origin, ethnicity, disability, pregnancy, sexual orientation, marital status, genetic information or
veteran's status. The College is an equal access/equal opportunity institution. Questions pertaining to educational equity, equal access, or equal
opportunity should be addressed to Title IX Coordinator/Equity Officer, 8099 College Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33919, equity@fsw.edu,
239.489.9051 or to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, United States Department of Education.
 
From: Jeffrey D. Peterman 

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 12:16 PM

To: Bonnie Lawler <Bonnie.Lawler@fsw.edu>

Cc: Deborah D. Teed <Deborah.Teed@fsw.edu>; Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>

Subject: Discontinued Music Courses
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Good Afternoon Bonnie,
 
We were going over the open closed report, verifying the Old MUN courses that were changed by the state to the New
MUN numbers for which all were closed but for one.  MUN 2410 (old course number) CRN 15099 is still Open on the
open/closed report.  Can you verify? 
 
 
Jeffrey Peterman
Coordinator, Curriculum and Catalog Systems
Office of the Registrar
Phone: 239-489-9228
Fax: 239-489-9040
 
FSW is currently serving students at all 4 FSW locations via live chat, email, phone, and in-person. For hours of
operation and ways to contact us, visit https://www.fsw.edu/remote/contact.
 

 
Follow Us! @FSWCollege

         ​    
 
 

https://www.fsw.edu/remote/contact
https://www.fsw.edu/
https://twitter.com/fswcollege
https://www.facebook.com/FSWCollege/
https://www.instagram.com/fswcollege/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCaZsnJjDiPfmnb3AR8sn5AQ/videos

